
The Office for National Statistics in the UK is recruiting 
statisticians. You might wish to circulate the ads to 
interested persons 
(deadline 22 Oct):

https://www.civilservicejobs.service.gov.uk/csr/
index.cgi?
SID=c2VhcmNoX3NsaWNlX2N1cnJlbnQ9MiZjc291cmN
lPWNzcXNlYXJjaCZwYWdlYWN0aW9uPXZpZXd2YWNie
WpvYmxpc3QmcGFnZWNsYXNzPUpvYnMmb3duZXJ0e
XBlPWZhaXImdXNlcnNl
YXJjaGNvbnRleHQ9NDUyMjYyOTUmb3duZXI9NTA3
MDAwMCZqb2JsaXN0X3ZpZXdfdmFjPTE1NTgyODY
mcmVxc2lnPTE1MDcxMTg3O
DUtZjA0NTBmNjVhOWM2NDc4ZjFiZTZiNWVkNmYxMj
k3NTQwZTcyMTEwOQ==

https://www.civilservicejobs.service.gov.uk/csr/
index.cgi?
SID=Y3NvdXJjZT1jc3FzZWFyY2gmb3duZXJ0eXBlPWZ
haXImdXNlcnNlYXJjaGNvbnRleHQ9NDUyMjYyOTUma
m9ibGlzdF92aWV3X3ZhYz0xNTU4MjgzJnNlYXJjaF9zbG
ljZV9jdXJyZW50
PTEmb3duZXI9NTA3MDAwMCZwYWdlY2xhc3M9Sm9ic
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yZwYWdlYWN0aW9uPXZpZXd2YWNieWpvYmxpc3Qmc
mVxc2lnPTE1MDcxMTg2N
TQtYmRmN2M0MWQ1MDhmYzEwNGQ0ZGY5NzkxMm
VkMGU3ZmEzM2EyODZjMA==

I hope the links above do work. If not, please feel free to 
contact me personally in case you are
interested.

Best regards,

Enrico Scalas
Professor of Statistics and Probability
Head of Department, Mathematics
University of Sussex, UK
_______________________________________________


